No.RK/Misc./ /0?6-3

H.P.Forest Department.

From:-
Dy. Conservator of Forests

Dalhousie Forest Division
Dalhousie

To:-
The Executive Engineer

H.P. PWD Division
Dalhousie Distt Chamba, H.P

Dated Dalhousie, the R~ 06’“ Do) o

Diversion of 4.6497 hectare of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the
construction of link road from Nagali to Sanjap Km. 0/0 to 8/750
within the jurisdiction of Dalhousie Forest Division, Distt. Chamba,

H.P.

Subject: -

Sir;
Kindly refer to your office letter No. PWC-WA-Forest Case /2019-20/

16290 dated 19.03.2020 on the subject cited above.
The proposal folders in Quadruplicate as received in this office are returned

herewith due to missing documents as indicated in the attached checklist. The documents

may be arranged in the same order as in the checklist. Please see to it and resubmit the

same after doing the needful to avoid delay in processing the proposal.

Encl:-A.A.

(Awani Bhushan Rai) IFS
Dy. Conservator of Forests e
Dalhousie Forest Division
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